From: Dawson (development), Barry

Sent: 08 April 2015 13:19
To: Dawson (development), Barry
Subject: FW: Lindfield Heights tree application

From: Alex Cook [mailto:alex@cookarbor.co.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2015 14:48

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Lindfield Heights tree application

Dear Barry,

Thank you for getting in touch, please see my comments below on the specific trees in question. Is it
this ok?

6. Cherry — please specify how much you wish to thin and prune by — 15% thin and
remove approx. 0.5 m all round

12. Holly — Please can you clarify where the bay is and specify how much you wish
to reduce — there is an error on my list. | mean to leave the bay but reduce the holly
by 2 metres in height

28. Holly — please specify how much you wish to lift — lift 2 metres over pathway
30. Silver Birch — reduce height by 1.5 metres.

31. Laburnum — reduce height by 1.5 metres and take 0.5 meters off lateral to leave
in oval shape

32. Holly — please specify how much you wish to reshape these three by. - reduce
height by 1.5 metres and take 0.5 meters off lateral to leave in oval shape

Kind regards,

Alex
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Do you need to print this message? Please consider the environment before doing so. Thank you.

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail (and any attachments) is intended only for the attention of the
addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Thank you.
Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by
someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this
message by e-mail. This e-mail message has been swept for computer viruses.

From: Planning [mailto:DCMail@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2015 11:21

To: Alex Cook

Subject: Lindfield Heights tree application

Dear Alex

Thank you for your application for tree works relating to the above address, and
please accept my apologies for the delay in us contacting you.

However, before we can proceed with your application, please can you specify the
amount of reduction to the following trees on your list:

6. Cherry — please specify how much you wish to thin and prune by

12. Holly — Please can you clarify where the bay is and specify how much you wish
to reduce

28. Holly — please specify how much you wish to lift

30. Silver Birch

31. Laburnum

32. Holly — please specify how much you wish to reshape these three by.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any queries, or wish to discuss
further.

Kind regards

Barry Dawson

Planning Technician | Fast Track and Validations Team | Development Management
Tel: 020 7974 3560| Fax: 0207 974 1680



Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news | Please consider the
environment before printing this email

For a safer and quicker way to apply, please submit your planning applications and tree
notifications/applications via the planning portal by clicking on the following link:
www.planningportal.gov.uk

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



Dawson (develoement), Barm

From: Alex Cook <alex@cookarbor.co.uk>
Sent: 08 April 2015 13:50

To: Dawson (development), Barry
Subject: RE: Lindfield Heights tree application
Dear Barry,

Apologies for this, I went through these with Nick on site and he approved them as they were all just reductions to
previous points. Please let me know if you need any more information.

Kind regards,

Alex

39. Sycamore
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

40. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

41. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

41(b). Lime
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

42. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

43. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recently pruned, no action required, revisit in 2 years’ time.

44. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

45. Horse Chestnut
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

46. London Plane
Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points.

47. London Plane



Mature specimen in good condition.
Recommend re-reduce to previous points
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Do you need to print this message? Please consider the environment before doing so. Thank you.

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail (and any attachments) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy
all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Thank you. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to
this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send
material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail message has been swept for computer viruses.

From: Dawson (development), Barry [mailto:Barry.Dawson@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 April 2015 13:30

To: Alex Cook

Subject: RE: Lindfield Heights tree application

Hi Alex

Thank you for the email, and please accept my apologies for the delay in us getting back to you.
However, I've just been going through this with Nick and we’ve noticed that you don’t seem to
have provided details of works to trees 39-47 (it appears the form you filled out on the portal ran
out of space). Can you provide us with this information so we can go ahead and register your

application?

Thanks and kind regards



Barry

From: Alex Cook [mailto:alex@cookarbor.co.uk]
Sent: 24 March 2015 10:22

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Lindfield Heights tree application
Importance: High

Hi Barry,
I hope you’re well.

Further to my meeting last week, I have amended the tree locations map to reflect the numbers and trees I discussed
with Nick so the application can be approved.

I know you have a lot to process, is there any chance this can be looked at sooner rather than later as the client is very
keen to start works. I spoke to Nick and he was happy to approve all the work apart from the lime tree (T18) as he has
to speak to colleagues as the tree is TPO’d.

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

Thank you for your application for tree works relating to the above address, and please accept my
apologies for the delay in us contacting you.

However, before we can proceed with your application, please can you specify the amount of
reduction to the following trees on your list:

6. Cherry — please specify how much you wish to thin and prune by

12. Holly — Please can you clarify where the bay is and specify how much you wish to reduce
28. Holly — please specify how much you wish to lift

30. Silver Birch

31. Laburnum

32. Holly — please specify how much you wish to reshape these three by.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any queries, or wish to discuss further.
Kind regards

Barry Dawson

Planning Technician | Fast Track and Validations Team | Development Management
Tel: 020 7974 3560| Fax: 0207 974 1680

Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news | Please consider the environment before
printing this email

For a safer and quicker way to apply, please submit your planning applications and tree
notifications/applications via the planning portal by clicking on the following link: www.planningportal.gov.uk

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.
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